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that they had installed long distance eguipment., Soon other
Cobden customers follewed their example, and by 1906, there were

eight using long distence telephones:

“

Bank of Ottawa siesvee JCo BUrgess, mgr.eseeess Main

BUlger, M--;-uuaun-:nn(B.TnCG. Pub. Stn.)iu;-a-t BU1gerlS Coimn
Connelly, Wedesesnvsee RESIdONCCaiwercenssorssos Crawford

Delahey BroS..veeve.ue General Merchants ....e.ee Main
Mekaelien, BEV, Bedewns sraminmewsmsrrsnipsinsese Goaetbl

Peever, RiJsosseceenss RESIACNCOiccenssossssesss RUTAL
Tuffy, Eieecrvenncasso General Merchant siscee.. Main
oung, T.Cey ViSeinsee Officeirtacsccansnssnanes John & Bromic

Julia J. Hannsh, Mr. Allen's daughter, was now in
cﬁarge 0f the leccal cffice, still located in their home.

By this time, M. Bulger had opened a public stetion in
Bulgex's Corners connecting with the Cobden switchboaxrd, and a
vear later E. O'Reilly established a second dne in Osgceola.

Towards 1912, Mrs., W.D, Tuffy:began hex twenty-Live
years' career as Cobden's local manager, abouﬁ the same time that
the telephone office wmoved to the Bénk of Ottawa building on Mzin
street; _

‘A fatal fire of February 13, 1913, completely burned

out the bullding, including the local exchange, which wae foxced
to set up again ecross the strecet in a building owned by Mre.Tuffy,
The office ie located in the same place today.,

In these early daya,'Mra; Tuffy found the office hours

‘long - the exchange was open from 8 a.m. to 9 p.m., 8ix days a

- week and from 2 to & p.m. on Sundays. If & ffiend,or‘neighbour



